# **Abdul Manaaf**

nafplann@gmail.com

+6281334444730

linkedin.com/in/nafplann

https://sayamoko.com

### Summary

I have over 6 years of experience working in software development. Currently, I work as a Senior Fullstack Software Developer, where I develop dashboard admin panel, websites, and mobile apps that helping people enhancing their business with the help of Information Technology. I'm deeply passionate about building clean and bug-free products.

Previously, I worked at Xenero as a Senior fullIstack app developer, improving products and services for our customers by using advanced library in web and mobile app technology.

If you catch me outside of work, I'm a hiking enthusiast and a fan of badminton!

I also like meeting new people over a cup of coffee.

Feel free to reach out at nafplann@gmail.com or DM on Twitter @nafplann.

Don't forget to check out my LinkedIn profile to see interesting projects that I've worked on.

Competencies: NodeJS, ReactJS, React Native, Laravel, Codeigniter, Firebase, MySQL, MongoDB.

### **Experience**



### Senior Software Engineer

Kuelap, Inc.

Jan 2021 - Present (1 year 4 months +)

The company's main product is an online coop banking system.

I am responsible to convert UI design file (figma/sketch) into working web & mobile apps to handle loans, deposits and transactions for various coop.

The work includes api endpoint creation using Java SpringBoot as well as building the frontend part with ReactJS, React Native with Redux as the global state store.

### Freelance Web Developer

**KCDEV** 

May 2019 - Dec 2020 (1 year 8 months)

On KCDEV, we're helping other company to built their mobile apps. Most of our apps use parseplatform as backend with React Native for the mobile app.



### 🔀 Remote Fullstack Web Developer

Xenero | Sydney Web & App Design

Aug 2017 - May 2019 (1 year 10 months)

Developing web based management system with various restful api usage. We're mainly using laravel for the backend and ReactJS for the web apps.

#### Web Developer

Kalla Transport & Logistics

Nov 2014 - Aug 2017 (2 years 10 months)

I managed VPS server which using linux Centos, develop and implementing web based dashboard and information system. I mainly using PHP, MySQL, Codeigniter on this company.

## ဟု Fullstack App Developer

Upwork

Sep 2014 - Mar 2017 (2 years 7 months)

Here I am building various web and mobile apps for various clients using ReactJS and React Native. Some of them use firebase/firestore database to support realtime data communication.

# IT Support Engineer

**Indomaret Group** 

Jun 2011 - Jun 2012 (1 year 1 month)

I am responsible to maintaining wireless network infrastructure.

#### **Network Administrator**

KBRI Malaysia - Sekolah Indonesia Kuala Lumpur

Jul 2010 - Feb 2011 (8 months)

Internship as a network administrator at Indonesian school of Kuala Lumpur. I managed two computer server configuring FTP, DHCP, DNS and Mail server using Centos and ClearOS operating system.

### **Education**

#### STMIK Handayani Makassar

Gelar Sarjana, Informatika 2014 - 2016

### **Genetic Computer School**

Diploma, Sistem Infomasi

2011 - 2014

Ketua bidang jaringan komputer di himpunan mahasiswa GCS tahun 2011

### SMK Negeri 5 Makassar

Computer Systems Networking and Telecommunications 2007 - 2011